
 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

City of Dripping Springs  

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX  

Monday, June 05, 2023 at 6:00 PM  

Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 
Paul Fushille, Chair 

Matthew Fougerat, Vice Chair 

Olivia Barnard 

Hope Boatright 

Kristy Caldwell 

Dustin Cloutier 

Tara Satine 

Joe Wright 

City Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

Deputy City Secretary Cathy Gieselman 

Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

DSRP Manager Emily Nelson 

Public Works Director Aaron Reed 

Farmers Market Manager Charlie Reed 

Aquatics and Athletics Manager Mack Rusick 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an open 

meeting  may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during the 

Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the current 

agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are allowed two (2) 

minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing.  Speakers may not cede or pool 

time.  Members of the public requiring the assistance of a translator will be given twice the amount of time as 

a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to address the Commission.  It is 

the request of the Commission that members of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a 

noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented for consideration.  Speakers are 

encouraged to sign in.  Anyone may request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city 

secretary.  By law no action may be taken during Presentations of Citizens. 

MINUTES 

1. Approval of the May 1, 2023, Parks & Recreation Commission regular meeting minutes. 

 

1



BUSINESS 

2. Discuss and consider recommendations regarding Special Event Permit Application for the 

2023 Dripping Springs Pumpkin Festival to take place at the Dr. Pound Farmstead and 

utilizing Founders Memorial Park for parking.  

3. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a recommendation to amend the Master Fee 

Schedule:  Section 9: Parks & Community Services.  

4. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Master Naturalist Bird Blind Project by 

Tina Adkins.  

5. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Professional Service Agreement between 

the City of Dripping Springs and RVi Planning for the Rathgeber Natural Resources Park 

Vision Plan.  

6. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Parks and Facilities Naming Policy.  

7. Discuss and consider action regarding rescheduling the Monday, July 3, 2023 Parks & 

Recreation Commission meeting to a later date in July. 

REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the planning and administration of the City's Parks & Recreation Program. 

The commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

8. Parks & Community Services Report 
Andrew Binz, PCS Director 

9. Aquatics & Athletics Report 
Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager 

10. Community Events Report 
Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

11. Farmers Market Report 
Charlie Reed, Farmers Market Manager 

12. Dripping Springs Ranch Park & Event Center Report 
Emily Nelson, DSRP Manager 

PARKS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the administration of the City's Parks. The Commission may provide staff 

direction; however no action may be taken. 

13. Veterans Memorial Park Committee 

Commissioner Kristy Caldwell 

14. Charro Ranch Park Committee  
Commissioners Paul Fushille and Matt Fougerat 

2



15. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Committee 

Commissioner Hope Boatright  

16. Founders Memorial Park Committee 
Commissioners Olivia Barnard and Joe Wright 

17. Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Committee 
Commissioners Kristy Caldwell, Paul Fushille, and Matthew Fougerat 

18. Sports & Recreation Park Committee 
Commissioners Dustin Cloutier and Tara Satine 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Parks and Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into executive 

session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by Texas Government 

Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 

551.073  (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations 

about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Parks and Recreation Commission for 

the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session in Open Session or move any item 

from Executive Session to Open Session for action.  

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings 
July 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

August 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

September 4, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

City Council Meetings 
June 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

June 20, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

July 18, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically noted.  This 

notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes. 

Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any Commissioner for 

absence from this meeting.  

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on June 2, 2023 at 10:30 AM. 

 

 

Deputy City Secretary 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids 

and services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

3



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  May 1, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Monday, May 01, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair Fushille called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

Commission Members present were: 
Paul Fushille, Chair 

Matthew Fougerat, Vice Chair 

Olivia Barnard 

Kristy Caldwell 

Dustin Cloutier 

Tara Satine 

Joe Wright 

Commission Member absent was: 
Hope Boatright 

City Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials present were: 
Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

Deputy City Secretary Cathy Gieselman 

Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

Public Works Director Aaron Reed 

Aquatics and Athletics Manager Mack Rusick 

 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 
A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting  may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item 

during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained 

within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. 

Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public 

hearing.  Speakers may not cede or pool time.  Members of the public requiring the assistance of a 

translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the 

assistance of a translator to address the Commission.  It is the request of the Commission that members 

of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments 

until the item(s) are presented for consideration.  Speakers are encouraged to sign in.  Anyone may 

request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary.  By law no action 

may be taken during Presentations of Citizens. 

4

Item 1.



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  May 1, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 4 

 

Tina Atkins, Master Naturalist, spoke about submitting a proposal to have bird identification signs posted 

at the DSRP and Charro Ranch Park with a $1,100 grant received, 6” square signs with color pictures of 

both female and male birds would be proposed. 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the April 3, 2023 Parks & Recreation Commission 

regular meeting minutes. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Fougerat to approve the March 6, 2023, Parks & 

Recreation Commission regular meeting minutes. Commissioner Satine seconded the motion 

which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

BUSINESS 

Chair Fushille grouped Business Items #2 & #3 together for consideration. 

Aaron presented the staff report which is on file. Staff recommends approval of the resolutions. 

2. Discuss and Consider Approval of a Resolution of Support for a Grant Application to 

the Texas Department of Transportation for the Creation of Pedestrian Connections 

from the Founders Ridge Subdivision to DSISD Elementary School, Dripping Springs 

Ranch Park, and Surrounding Area. 

Filed as Resolution No. 2023-PRC01 

3. Discuss and Consider Approval of a Resolution of Support for a Grant Application to 

the Texas Department of Transportation for the Creation of Pedestrian Connections 

from Mercer St. to Ranch Road 12 and Surrounding Area. 

Filed as Resolution No. 2023-PRC02 

A motion was made by Commissioner Barnard to approve of a Resolution of Support for a Grant 

Application to the Texas Department of Transportation for the Creation of Pedestrian Connections 

from the Founders Ridge Subdivision to DSISD Elementary School, Dripping Springs Ranch Park, 

and Surrounding Area as well as to approve of a Resolution of Support for a Grant Application to 

the Texas Department of Transportation for the Creation of Pedestrian Connections from Mercer 

St. to Ranch Road 12 and Surrounding Area. Commissioner Satine seconded the motion which 

carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

4. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Fiscal Year 2024 Parks & Recreation 

Commission budget recommendation.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Caldwell to approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Parks & 

Recreation Commission budget recommendation with an adjustment to the bottom-line total 

for Utilities from $59,000 to $49,000. Commissioner Satine seconded the motion which 

carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

 

5

Item 1.



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  May 1, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4 

 

REPORTS 
The following reports relate to the planning and administration of the City's Parks & Recreation Program. 

The commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

 

Reports are on file and available for review upon request.   

5. Parks & Community Services Report 
Andrew Binz, PCS Director 

6. Aquatics & Athletics Report 
Mack Rusick, Aquatics & Athletics Manager 

7. Community Events Report 
Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

8. Farmers Market Report 
Charlie Reed, Farmers Market Manager 

9. Dripping Springs Ranch Park & Event Center Report 
Emily Nelson, DSRP Manager 

PARKS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the administration of the City's Parks. The Commission may provide staff 

direction; however, no action may be taken. 

 

No Committee Reports for this meeting. 

10. Veterans Memorial Park Committee 

Commissioner Kristy Caldwell 

11. Charro Ranch Park Committee  
Commissioners Paul Fushille and Matt Fougerat 

12. Dripping Springs Ranch Park Committee 

Commissioner Hope Boatright  

13. Founders Memorial Park Committee 
Commissioners Olivia Barnard and Joe Wright 

14. Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Committee 
Commissioners Kristy Caldwell, Paul Fushille, and Matthew Fougerat 

15. Sports & Recreation Park Committee 
Commissioners Dustin Cloutier and Tara Satine 

 

 

 

6

Item 1.



 

Parks & Recreation Commission  May 1, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 4 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The Parks and Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs has the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about 

Real Property), 551.073  (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic Development). The Parks and 

Recreation Commission for the City of Dripping Springs may act on any item listed in Executive Session 

in Open Session or move any item from Executive Session to Open Session for action.  

 

The Commission did not meet in Executive Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings 
June 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

July 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

August 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

City Council Meetings 

May 2, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.  

May 16, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.  

June 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

June 20, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Fougerat to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Wright seconded the 

motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0.  

This regular meeting adjourned at 8:52 p.m. 

 

 

 

7

Item 1.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78602 

Submitted By: Johnna Krantz; Community Events Coordinator  

Commission Meeting 

Date: 

June 5, 2023 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider recommendations regarding Special Event 

Permit Application for the 2023 Dripping Springs Pumpkin 

Festival to take place at the Dr. Pound Farmstead and utilizing 

Founders Memorial Park for parking.  

Agenda Item 

Requestor: 

Johnna Krantz; Dripping Springs Pumpkin Fest, LLC.   

Summary/Background:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 The purpose of this event is to offer a family-friendly fundraising 

event for the Dr. Pound Farmstead and to increase awareness of the 

Farmstead. Similar to their event in 2022, Pumpkin Fest will feature 

seasonal fall decorations, photo opportunities, face painting, balloon 

twisting, live music, pony rides, petting zoo, trackless train rides, 

games and activities, seasonal vendors, licensed food trucks, as well as 

the sale of pumpkins, gourds, concessions, and alcohol. The event will 

occur over six weekends beginning September 23 and ending on 

October 29, 2023. 

 

Changes from 2022 event plan: 

Pumpkin Fest will now operate on Saturdays and Sundays only. There 

will be no conflict with Wednesday Farmers Market operations, or 

with weekday DSYSA games. 

 

DSYSA has an agreement in place to move their Saturday football 

games to alternate school facilities. There will be no conflict with 

DSYSA weekend games. Letter of approval is attached. 

 

Dripping Springs Pumpkin Fest organizers have met with City Staff 

and updated their site plan to include additional law enforcement, 

EMS, and Fire personnel and emergency vehicles over last year. 

 

The City will only require one Itinerant Vendor Permit from DSPF. 

Vendors within the festival will not be charged individual vending 

8

Item 2.



permit fees to participate. Health and Fire Safety Inspections for each 

vendor must be up-to-date. DSPF will provide a list of approved 

participating vendors to the City prior to the event. 

 

Possible parking lot usage fee may be assessed if approved by Council. 

Staff 

Recommendation: 

 

Recommend approval of event with updated safety measures in place.  

Attachments: Pumpkin Festival Special Event Permit Application including:  

 Updated Event Site Plan  

 Updated Traffic & Emergency Plan 

 Updated Monitoring & Security Plan 

 Sound Control Schedule  

 Maintenance & Clean Up Plan  

 Neighborhood Notification Plan  

 DSYSA Letter of Approval  

 Letter of Permission from Pound House Farmstead 

 Pound House Request for use of Founders Memorial Parking 

 TABC Licenses: Solaro Estate Winery and Fitzhugh Brewing 

 Dripping Springs Pumpkin Fest, LLC Certificate of Formation 

Limited Liability Company  

 Certificates of Insurance 

 

Next Steps/Schedule: Bring Special Event Application to City Council with Parks and Rec 

Commission recommendations. 

 

9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



20

Item 2.



Sound Control Schedule 

Event Times: 
• Sept 23-Oct 29 (Saturday/Sunday ONLY)
• Event Time: 1 0am-7pm (background music)
• Live Music: 12pm-4pm (acoustic music only)

Sound/Control Measures: 
• Stage/PA positioned towards parking lot & wooded areas
• Sound will not exceed 75 decibels per Texas Noise ordinance

• 

• 

• 

• 

Background Music: 

10am-7pm - Family- Friendly playlist via PA 

Low-volume background music 

Live Music: (acoustic music only) 

No electric guitars, bass or drums 

Saturday & Sunday ONLY (12pm-4pm) 

Sound Check Times: 
• No soundcheck needed for acoustic performances

Dell - Internal Use 

21

Item 2.



Maintenance/Clean Up Plan 
Maintenance contact: Christopher Durst 512-430-2208 

Event Maintenance & Cleanup 
• Regularly water pumpkins, hay & fields
• Dedicated waste management team
• 20 Yard Roller Bin will be added to festival grounds (refer to off premises site plan)
• Daily onsite litter sweeps & trash removal
• Daily offsite cleaning sweeps of parking area & city streets outside of Founder's Memorial Park
• Will utilize heavy duty bags for trash
• 15 Portable toilets and 3 sanitizing stations will be serviced 2 times per week as needed

Post Event Cleanup (Oct 30 - Nov 7) 
• Remove all trash
• Remove Roller Bin
• Remove portable toilets and washing stations
• Litter sweep on & off premises
• Clean up excess hay/straw from Pound House grounds
• Aerate, reseed, and water Pound House grounds

Dell - Internal Use 

22

Item 2.



23

Item 2.



24

Item 2.



25

Item 2.



26

Item 2.



27

Item 2.



28

Item 2.



29

Item 2.



26 of 34
30

Item 2.



27 of 34
31

Item 2.



28 of 34
32

Item 2.



33

Item 2.



34

Item 2.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director  

Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 

Date: 

June 5, 2023 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider possible action regarding a recommendation to amend 

the Master Fee Schedule:  Section 9: Parks & Community Services.  

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrew Binz 

Summary/Background:  Due to an increase in requests to utilize the parking lot at Founders 

Memorial Park for non-city events, the staff is proposing a Parking Lot Use 

Fee.   

At the discretion of the City Administrator, if an event at or near Founders 

Memorial Park requires 50% of the parking spots or more (approximately 95 

parking spots) within Founders Memorial Park, a Parking Lot Use Fee will 

be applied for the duration of the event.  The Parks & Community Services 

Director may authorize the fees to be prorated based on the following: type 

of event, anticipated attendance/parking needs, and activities already 

scheduled within the park.  Public access must still be allowed during the 

event unless private parking is approved by the City Council through the 

Special Event Permit process. 

The fees were calculated based on the potential lost revenue generated from 

facility rental opportunities within the park. 

 

Staff 

Recommendations: 

Approve the recommendation to City Council to amend to the Master Fee 

Schedule: Section 9: Parks & Community Services. 

  

Attachments: Master Fee Schedule 

35

Item 3.



Next Steps/Schedule: The amendment to the Master Fee Schedule:  Section 9: Parks & 

Community Services  will be presented to the Mayor and City Council for 

approval. 

   

 

36

Item 3.



37

Item 3.



38

Item 3.



39

Item 3.



40

Item 3.



41

Item 3.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director  

Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 

Date: 

June 5, 2023 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Master Naturalist Bird 

Blind Project by Tina Adkins.  

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrew Binz 

Summary/Background:  Tina Adkins is the Master Naturalist assigned to Dripping Springs Ranch 

Park (DSRP).  Tina applied for and received grant worth $1,100.00 through 

the Hays County Master Naturalists organization to install bird identification 

signs at the bird blinds at DSRP and Charro Ranch Park.  The signs would 

serve as an educational tool for the public to assist in identifying a variety of 

local birds. 

Staff 

Recommendations: 

Approve the Master Naturalist Bird Blind project by Tina Adkins. 

  

Attachments: Project Grant Application 

Bird ID Signs 

Bird Identification Conceptual Design 

Next Steps/Schedule: Coordinate with Tina Adkins for the installation of the Bird Id Signs. 

42

Item 4.



   

 

43

Item 4.



44

Item 4.



45

Item 4.



46

Item 4.



47

Item 4.



48

Item 4.



49

Item 4.



Charro Ranch Park

The existing detailed bird book and bird viewing station.

50

Item 4.



Hays County Master Naturalist Logo and sign

A view of both 4” and 6” bird signs - west side of blind

51

Item 4.



A view of both 4” and 6” signs - north side of blind facing feeding stations.

52

Item 4.



A view of 6” signs on 8” boards near roof of blind - north side.

53

Item 4.



Dripping Springs Ranch Park

The existing detailed bird book and bird viewing station.

54

Item 4.



A view of both 4” and 6” bird signs - west side of blind facing water station.

55

Item 4.



19 - 23 4” x 4” potential posts to place bird signs on both west & east sides of blind.

West views

56

Item 4.



A view of both 4” and 6” signs - north side of blind facing pond.

57

Item 4.



Optional View of 6” signs below railing; fit well but require standing back to view.

Display of both 4” and 6” signs on boards near roofline; less visibility.

58

Item 4.



59

Item 4.



60

Item 4.



61

Item 4.



62

Item 4.



63

Item 4.



64

Item 4.



65

Item 4.



66

Item 4.



67

Item 4.



68

Item 4.



69

Item 4.



70

Item 4.



71

Item 4.



Designed, Funded, 
Installed and 

Photographed by Hays 
County Master 

Naturalists

72

Item 4.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director  

Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 

Date: 

June 5, 2023 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Professional Service 

Agreement between the City of Dripping Springs and RVi Planning for the 

Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Vision Plan.  

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrew Binz 

Summary/Background:  RVi Planning was selected through the Request for Qualifications bid 

process for the Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Vision Plan.  The Vision 

Plan will include site analysis and data collection, vision planning including 

stakeholder and public engagement opportunities, needs assessment, 

operations and land management strategies, and budget and funding 

strategies.  The final product will be three hard copies and electronic copy of 

the final Vision Plan for the Rathgeber Natural Resources Park and all 

related materials.  

The compensation for RVi Planning’s services will be $305,859.86 plus any 

additional services performed.  The Parks & Recreation Commission has 

$100,000 budgeted for this project in 2023 and staff is requesting an 

additional $215,000 in the 2024 budget to cover the cost. 

Staff 

Recommendations: 

Approval of the recommendation to City Council the Professional Service 

Agreement with RVi Planning. 

  

Attachments: Professional Service Agreement – RVi. 

Next Steps/Schedule: The Professional Service Agreement with RVi will be presented to the 

Mayor and City Council for approval. 

73

Item 5.



  

 

74

Item 5.



  RVI06202023 

City of Dripping Springs  Rathgeber Master Plan  

Professional Service Agreement  Page 1 of 4 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement, made and entered into this, the _______ day of ________, 2023 by and between 

the City of Dripping Springs, Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “City”) and RVI Planning, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), is understood and agreed to be as set forth herein: 

 

1. Project Summary: Conduct Master Park Study for Rathgeber Park “Park”. 

 

2. Scope of Work: Scope of Work includes all work in Attachment “A”. 

 

3. Description of Services: The Contractor shall perform the below duties as needed by the City:  
 

 Inventory of the Site.  

 Identify regional/national standards related to park development projects.  

 Development community engagement plan.  

 Provide a detailed schedule for the planning, design development, and construction 

document phases. 

 All other services necessary for the Scope of Work in Attachment “A”.   

 

 

4. Payment for Services: The City will pay the Contractor for the performance of the Contract, 

in current funds, not to exceed three hundred fifteen thousand eight hundred sixty dollars 

($315,860) including the base fee and up to ten thousand dollars ($10,000) of reimbursable 

expenses. Invoices will be submitted monthly and payment is due within 30 days of City’s 

receipt and approval of the invoice.  Any amount in excess of this amount must be approved 

by both parties in writing.  

 

5. Duration:  This Agreement shall be in effect for a period of one year (12 months), unless 

terminated as provided below or if all work associated with Agreement is completed. 

Contractor shall start work immediately after the execution of this Agreement.   

 

6. Termination: Either party may terminate this Agreement by a thirty (30) day written notice. 

 

7. Relationship of Parties:  It is understood by the parties that Contractor is an independent 

contractor with respect to the City and not an employee of the City. City will not provide fringe 

benefits, including health insurance benefits, paid vacation, or any employee benefit, for the 

benefit of Contractor.  The City may contract with other individuals or firms for engineering 

services.  

 

8. Employees: Contractor employees, if any, who perform services for City under this 

Agreement shall also be bound by the provisions of this Agreement. At the request of City, 

Contractor shall provide adequate evidence that such persons are Contractor’s employees. 

 

9. Mandatory Disclosures: Texas law requires that vendors make certain disclosures. Prior to 

the effective date of this Contract, the Contractor has submitted to the City a copy of the 

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire form (CIQ Form) approved by the Texas Ethics Commission 

75

Item 5.



  RVI06202023 

City of Dripping Springs  Rathgeber Master Plan  

Professional Service Agreement  Page 2 of 4 

(Texas Local Government Code Chapter 176). The Contractor also confirms it is in compliance 

with all Texas requirements related to government contracts including: (1) no boycott of Israel; 

(2) not listed as a foreign terrorist organization by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts; 

(3) Contractor does not have a policy or practice of discriminating against firearm entities or 

firearm trade associations; (4) Contractor does not boycott energy companies; and Contractor 

is compliant with all other Texas laws including any additional disclosure requirements.  
 

10. Injuries/Insurance: Contractor acknowledges his/her obligation to obtain appropriate 

insurance coverage for the benefit of Contractor’s employees, if any. Contractor waives the 

rights to recovery from City for any injuries that Contractor and/or Contractor’s employees 

may sustain while performing services under this Agreement.  Contractor is to provide a copy 

of a certificate of insurance coverage to City at least ten (10) days prior to end of any existing 

coverage period if Contractor uses the services of any of Contractor’s employees for the 

provision of services to the City.   

 

11. INDEMNIFICATION: CONTRACTOR AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD CITY 

HARMLESS FROM ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, EXPENSES, FEES, INCLUDING 

REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS, AND JUDGMENTS THAT MAY BE 

INCURRED BY CITY TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENT ACTS OR 

OMISSIONS OF CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEES, IF ANY, AND 

CONTRACTOR’S AGENTS. 

 

12. Assignment: Contractor’s obligation under this Agreement may not be assigned or transferred 

to any other person, firm, or corporation without the prior written consent of City.    

 

13. Notice: All notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 

delivered either in person or deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed 

as follows: 

 

For the City:    For the Contractor: 

 

Attention: City Administrator  Attention: Alan N. Harris, Esq.  

City of Dripping Springs City  Two Towne Square    

P.O. Box 384     Suite 700 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620  Southfield, MI 48076  

512-858-4725    248-447-2000  

 

Either party may change such address from time to time by providing written notice to the 

other in the manner set forth above. Notice is deemed to have been received three (3) days 

after deposit in U.S. mail. 

 

14. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties and there are 

no other promises or conditions in any other Agreement whether oral or written. This 

Agreement supersedes and prior written agreements between the parties.  If a conflict exists 

between this Agreement and Attachment “A”, this Agreement shall prevail.   

 

76

Item 5.



  RVI06202023 

City of Dripping Springs  Rathgeber Master Plan  

Professional Service Agreement  Page 3 of 4 

15. Amendment: This agreement may be modified or amended only if the amendment is made in 

writing and is signed by both parties. 

 

16. Severability: If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable, 

then such provision shall be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited. 
 

17. Waiver of Contractual Right: The failure of any party to enforce any provision of this 

Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of that party's right to subsequently enforce and 

compel strict compliance with every provision of the Agreement. 

 

18. Applicable Law: The laws of the State of Texas shall govern this Agreement. 

 

19. Venue:  The venue for any and all legal disputes arising under this Agreement shall be Hays 

County, Texas. 

 

20. Consequential Damages.  Neither party shall be liable to the other for loss of profits or revenue; 

loss of use or opportunity; loss of good will; cost of substitute facilities, goods, or services; cost of 

capital; or for any special, consequential, indirect, punitive, or exemplary damages. 

 

21. Site Access and Safety.  City shall secure all necessary site related approvals, permits, licenses, 

and consents necessary to commence and complete the Services and will execute any necessary 

site access agreement.  Contractor will be responsible for supervision and site safety measures for 

its own employees, but shall not be responsible for the supervision or health and safety precautions 

for any third parties, including City’s contractors, subcontractors, or other parties present at the 

site. 

 

 

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS: CONTRACTOR:  

 

 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

Bill Foulds Jr., Mayor       

        

 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

Date       Date 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

77

Item 5.



  RVI06202023 

City of Dripping Springs  Rathgeber Master Plan  

Professional Service Agreement  Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

78

Item 5.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Andrew Binz, Parks and Community Services Director  

Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 

Date: 

June 5, 2023 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Parks and Facilities 

Naming Policy.  

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrew Binz 

Summary/Background:  The Parks and Facilities Naming Policy will provide a formal process that 

assists the City Council with naming or renaming the City of Dripping 

Springs’s parks, park facilities, or infrastructure.  This policy provides for 

citizen input, board or commission recommendations, and ensures City 

Council approval to adopt all names. 

Staff 

Recommendations: 

Approve the recommended to City Council the Parks and Facilities Naming 

Policy. 

  

Attachments: Parks and Facilities Naming Policy 

Next Steps/Schedule: The Parks and Facilities Naming Policy will be presented to the Mayor and 

City Council for approval. 

79

Item 6.



   

 

80

Item 6.



Exhibit “A” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Dripping Springs 

Parks and Facilities Naming Policy 

Last Adopted: ___________ 

81

Item 6.



2 | P a g e  
 

Purpose 

 
To provide a formal process that assists the City Council with naming or renaming the City of 

Dripping Springs’s parks, park facilities, or infrastructure.  This policy provides for citizen input, 

board or commission recommendations, and ensures City Council approval to adopt all names. 
  

Guidelines 

 

Park, Park Facilities & Infrastructure 

For the purpose of this policy, “Park” shall include any area designated by the City for park and 

recreational use.  Park facilities shall include offices, restrooms, pavilions, or any other building 

located in a designated park.  Park infrastructure shall include trails, playgrounds, benches, trees, 

or equipment located in a designated park. 

 

Proposed names shall identify one of the following: 

 

 An adjacent street to the park; 

 Predominant physical features (such as lakes, rivers, creeks, etc.) in or adjacent to the park; 

 The subdivision in which the park property is located; 

 A state or nationally recognized person who has improved the quality of life for the public; 

 A significant historic feature, event, or person; 

 An individual or group who has made exceptional contributions to the City of Dripping 

Springs with preference being given for contributions to parks and recreation services.  

Exceptional contributions include: 

o Donating or contributing a significant amount of time or funds for the acquisition 

and/or development of the park facility;  

o Providing direct and significant volunteer services benefiting the public as a local 

or community leader. 

 

No naming or renaming proposals shall be permitted for any individual, corporation, or donor 

group whose public image, services, or history conflicts with the purpose or mission of this policy 

or the mission of the City of Dripping Springs.  

 

Municipal Facilities & Infrastructure 

For the purpose of this policy, Municipal Facility shall include any building or structure owned by 

the City of Dripping Springs, outside of a designated park.  Individual spaces within a facility may 

be named separately.  Municipal Infrastructure shall include streets, parking areas, and any 

property owned by the City of Dripping Springs. 

 

Proposed names shall identify one of the following: 

 

 A state or nationally recognized person who has improved the quality of life for the public; 

 A significant historic feature, event, or person. 

82

Item 6.



3 | P a g e  
 

 An individual or group who has made exceptional contributions to the City of Dripping 

Springs.  Exceptional contributions include: 

o Donating or contributing a significant amount of time or funds for the acquisition 

and/or development of the facility or infrastructure;  

o Providing direct and significant volunteer services benefiting the public as a local 

or community leader. 

 

Procedure 

 

Nominations 

Individuals shall submit a written nomination for names along with justification to the City 

Administrator.  The nomination shall include: 

 

- Reasons for the proposed name; 

- Evidence of community support for the proposed name; 

- Petitions, if submitted, must state the intent and include printed names, signatures, 

addresses, zip codes and telephone numbers of each signer as proof of residency. 

 

Review 

Each nomination shall be reviewed by the appropriate department for completeness.  Complete 

nominations shall be placed on an upcoming agenda of the appropriate board or commission.  

Naming of parks facilities shall be reviewed by the Parks and Recreation Commission and then 

sent to City Council with the Parks and Recreation Commission recommendation.  Naming of all 

other City facilities shall be brought before the City Council.  

 

When placed on an upcoming agenda, each nomination shall be accompanied by a staff agenda 

statement which includes the following: 

 

- All nomination information submitted 

- Background on the facility or infrastructure for which the nomination was received 

- Consistency with the naming guidelines  

- Fiscal impacts; including upfront and ongoing maintenance costs 

- Board or commission recommendation (if applicable) 

 

Renaming 

Any proposed renaming of park, facility, or infrastructure shall only be approved by a majority 

vote of Council.  

83

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	PRC 05.01.23 PRC Minutes
	05.01.23 PRC Minutes_draft

	Item 2.	PRC: 2023 Pumpkin Fest - Special Event
	Staff Report - 2023 Pumpkin Fest - PRC
	2023 - Pumpkin Fest - Special Event Permit Application

	Item 3.	PRC:  Fee Schedule Update
	Staff Report -Fee Schedule Update 05.30.2023
	Fee Schedule Update - Section 9. Parks & Community Services

	Item 4.	PRC: Master Naturalist Bird Blind Project
	Staff Report -Tina Adkins Project
	Tina Adkins - Project Grant Application
	Bird Identification Conceptual Design
	Bird ID Signs

	Item 5.	PRC:  PSA Rathgeber Natural Resources Park Vision Plan
	Staff Report -RVI PSA for Rathgeber
	PSA- Rathgeber RVI

	Item 6.	PRC:  Park and Facility Naming Policy
	Staff Report - Parks and Facilities Naming Policy
	Parks and Facilities Naming Policy

	Bottom

